Wong, Greg (DPH)

From: Beth Ferreira <BFerreira@sfghf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Wong, Greg (DPH); Journagin, Angelica (DPH); Lew, Sarah (DPH)
Cc: Chiong, Christina (DPH); DPH-dyu

Subject: Grant awarded for Predictive Analytics Al/ML Project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hi All,

Forwarding the good news that San Francisco General Hospital Foundation has received a grant from the
Siegel Family Endowment to support ZSFG's work in Predictive Analytics Al/ML. The grant amount is
$250,000, after the Foundations indirect fee is taken, the program funding amount is $212,500.00.

Let this serve as confirmation of the Foundations intent to grant this funding to ZSFG after A&E approval
is received.

Thanks,
Beth

Beth Ferreira

Gift Compliance Manager
work: 628-206-5935 (T-W)
cell: 650-703-4377 (M, Th, F)

SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
MAILING: PO Box 410836, San Francisco, CA 94141
WEBSITE: www.sfghf.org

SAN FRANMCISCO
GENERAL HOSPITAL
FOUNDATION

From: Tiffany Liu <TLiu@sfghf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:20 PM

To: Paul Rose <PRose@sfghf.org>

Cc: Melissa Moore <MMoore@sfghf.org>; Rebecca Schuett <RSchuett@sfghf.org>; Beth Ferreira <BFerreira@sfghf.org>;
Kim Meredith <KMeredith@sfghf.org>

Subject: Predictive Analytics Al/ML Project funding Update

Hi Paul,
FYI-

The Siegel Family Endowment has decided to fund $250,000 for the Predictive Analytic Al/ML work led by Drs.
Jim Marks and Lucas Zier. The links here are to the program description and the formal paperwork for the
Siegel Grant. 15% was taken as an indirect for this grant, so the program funding is $212,500.

We are finalizing the budget (meeting with leads tomorrow) to include the details in the new MQOU. The
deadline for the budget will be by mid-August. I'll provide a summary for both you and Rebecca (for Rebecca's
conversations with Jennifer).

The timeline for this grant period is one year (details are in the grants snapshot), so we will need to move it
through A&E and not wait for the budget cycle. To best prepare for this, on our end, we will make sure all the
materials needed will be with Angelica (Point for A&E items), Jennifer Boffi (Finance review), and Chris Ross
(DPH Sponsor) to nudge forward by the end of August and just in time for when the Board of supervisors are
back from summer recess.

This is exciting! It will be our first grant going through the process with the new MOU!



Tiffany Liu
Associate Director, Grants and Programs
DIRECT: 347.249.9416

SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
MAILING: PO Box 410836, San Francisco, CA 94141
WEBSITE: www.sfghf.org



